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Frank Trueblood 

From: Frank Trueblood 
Sent: 

To: 'Clark, Demetria Germaine' 
Subject: RE: Docket 100327: Petition by Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2), F.A.C. 

. . .  . . . . . .. . . . . -. . . . . 

Thursday, August 19,2010 11:04 AM 

Thank you for your prompt response and have a good day 

F. Trueblood, Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Telephone: (850) 413-7019 
Facsimile: (850) 413-7020 

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: Frank Trueblood 
Subject: Docket 100327: Petition by Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2), F.A.C. 

Frank: 

As a point of clarification regarding the items included in Verizon's response to staffs data request in this docket, 
any data mentioned in the original petition for waiver may be considered public. However, the supporting 
documentation filed includes specific data from the Gallup survey results and is confidential due to SuperMedia's 
agreement with Gallup, Inc. Therefore, such data may be viewed by the appropriate FPSC staff for clarification 
purposes, but is othewise to remain confidential. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Demetria Clark, Specialist 
Verizon Florida - State Government Relations 
850-222-5479 (office) 
850-294-2218 (cell) 
demetria.g.clark@Erizon.com 

www.verizon. corn& 
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Frank Trueblood 

From: Frank Trueblood 
Sent: 
To: 'Clark, Dernetria Gerrnaine' 

Subject: RE: Questions re: Responses to Staffs Data Request (Gallup Study) 

Friday, July 30, 2010 9:02 AM 

Thanks. 

F. Trueblood, Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Telephone: (850) 413-7019 
Facsimile: (850) 413-7020 

From: Clark, Dernetria Gerrnaine [mailto:dernetria.g.clark@verizon.corn] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:Ol AM 
To: Frank Trueblood 
Subject: RE: Questions re: Responses to Staffs Data Request (Gallup Study) 

Okay. I'm clarifying that info and will get back to you right away. 

From: Frank Trueblood [rnailto:FTRUEBLO@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 8:50 AM 
To: Clark, Demetria Gerrnaine 
Subjeb: Questions re: Responses to Staffs Data Request (Gallup Study) 

I would like to discuss the Gallup Study document with you to make sure we understand what you 
consider to be confidential for SuperMedia. Please call me today when you have a few minutes. 

8/20/2010 
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Frank Trueblood 

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [demetria.g.clark@verizon.com] 
Sent: 
To: Frank Trueblood 

Subject: RE: Questions re: Responses to Staffs Data Request (Gallup Study) 

Okay. I'm clarifying that info and will get back to you right away. 

. . , . . . - .. . . . .. . , , . . . . .. . . . . 

Friday, July 30, 2010 9:Ol AM 

From: Frank Trueblood [mailto: FTRUEBLO@psc.state.fI.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 8:50 AM 
To: Clark, Demetria Germaine 
Subject: Questions re: Responses to Staffs Data Request (Gallup Study) 

I would like to discuss the Gallup Study document with you to make sure we understand what you 
consider to be confidential for SuperMedia. Please call me today when you have a few minutes. 

8/20/2010 
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Frank Trueblood 
. .. . . . . . . . . . . .. 

From: Frank Trueblood 

Sent: 
'To: 'Clark, Dernetria Gerrnaine' 

cc: Laura King 
Subject: 
Attachments: Docket I00327 Waiver Request.doc 

Wednesday, July 07,2010 1O:IE AM 

RE: Dkt. 100327 - Petition by Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 254.040(2), F.A.C 

Good morning Demetria, 

Attached is the requested document. Let me know if you have questions. 

F. Trueblood, Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Telephone: (850) 413-7019 
Facsimile: (850) 413-7020 

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [rnailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 07,2010 9:23 AM 
To: Frank Trueblood 
Cc: Laura King 
Subject Dkt. 100327 - Petition by Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2), F.A.C. 

Frank: 

I s  there a Word version of staffs June 30, 2010 data request? I f  so, can you please e-mail it to me? 

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist 
Verizon FL - Regulatory Affairs 
850-222-5479 (voice) 
850-294-2218 (cell) 
850-222-2912 (fax) 
demetria.g .clark@verizon.com 


